
Appointment: 

From: Charles, Melicia 
To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 

Johnson, Aaron (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=AJJ9) 
Subject: FW: Meeting with SDG&E, PG&E, SCE re: NEM Grandfathering 
Location: room 5209 
Start: 3/7/2014 2:00:00 PM 
End: 3/7/2014 2:30:00 PM 

Original Appointment 
From: cristine.femandez@CDuc.ca.oov fmailto:cristine.fernandez@cpuc.ca.Qovl On Behalf Of Charles, 
Melicia 
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2014 12:59 PM 
To: 'Charles, Melicia'; Johnson, Tracy E.; Prusnek, Brian C; Skopec, Dan; hoovermr@sce.com: 
Sabina.Ysaauirre@sce.com 
Cc: Fernandez, Cristine; Fitch, Julie A. 
Subject: Meeting with SDG&E, PG&E, SCE re: NEM Grandfathering 
When: Friday, March 07, 2014 2:00 PM-2:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Room 5209 

Today's Date: 2/24/14 
Person and entity requesting meeting: SDG&E, PG&E, SCE 
Docket # and Short Name: R. 12-11-005; DG OIR: Proposed Decision on NEM 
Grandfathering 
Reason for the meeting (or short suggested agenda): : The IOUs would like to discuss with 
Commissioner Peterman the PD in this proceeding 

Industry: Energy (x ) Telecommunications ( ) Transportation ( ) Water ( ) 
Proceeding category: Adjudicatory ( ) Quasi-Legislative ( x) Rate-Setting ( ) No 
Proceeding ( ) 
Is this issue on the Commission meeting agenda? Yes ( x ) No ( ) 
If yes, please indicate the date of the Commission meeting: 3/27/14 
Attendees (name, title, company): 
Dan Skopec, VP, SDG&E; Brian Prusnek, Director, SDG&E; Steve Malnight, VP, PG&E; 
Brian Cherry, VP, PG&E; Meredith Allen, Director, PG&E; Mike Hoover, Director, SCE 
Proposed date/time of meeting: 
In Person ( x ) By phone ( ) March 5,6,7 anytime 
Contact name, phone, e-mail: tejohnson@semprautilities.com 415-202-9986 
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